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- Dear Secretary Vietti-Cook:

My name is Dr. Matthew Cordaro and I write to my express support for the license
renewal of Units 2 and 3 at the Indian Point Energy Center, in Buchanan, New York. It is my
understanding that the NRC is considering numerous issues in connection with the license
renewal application, including the potential for alternative energy sources.

[ have spent more than 40 years in the electric utility industry, serving in various
executive capacities including as CEO of the Midwest Independent System Operator. [ am
1nt1mately famrlrar w1th the dellcate relatlonshlp between electrlc grid rehablhty and the
dtor like Indi int; rovrcung 2000 megawatts of

LG
power to New Yorks transmission system

pInhdlan Pomti is essential to mamtalnmg fuel diversity, ensurrng clectric reliability, and
meetlng New York” S 'ever -growing demand for energy. Itis the largesr in-state suppller of
baseload power o the downstate reg10n prov1d1ng nearly 30 percent of New York Crty s
electrrcrty The New York Independent System Operator (N YISO) and'Con Edison both warn
that Indlan Pomt s clostre would drastrcally reduce grld rehabmty in the'state "NYISO repeated
that warnlng in 1ts recently released 2013 draft Rehab111ty Needs A essm_ent' ‘Which conciudes
that New York’s' electric grid will face ser1ous reuabulty'_; sues startmg iti 2016 if Indran Pomt
were to be retired at the end of 2015. The grid operator further warns that withotit increases in
generation and infrastructure improvements, it will have to “take emergency operations measures
including load relief to eliminate the transmxssmn securrty v1olat10ns in Southeastern New

York.”

New York’s transmlssron system is simply not capable of handlmg the excess straln that

would result from the loss of Indlan Pomt NYISO 'arns ‘that 'y’_slgf_" ficant reductlon Ji

that there currently 1s not enough ex1st1ng transmlssmn or generatlon capac1ty “nor will there be
by 2016 to meet the regron s electrlc demand wh1ch is prOJected to grow srgmilcantly ln the
commg years - - S

:'Any efforts t'_'; up rade and expand our state s transmlssron and generatlon 1nfrastructure
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highly improbably — if not impossible — that New York would be prepared to deal with the loss
of Indian Point. :

The loss of Indian Point will also drive up electric rates for New York consumers. A
study from the consulting firm Chatles River Associates commisSioned by the New York City
Mayor’s office found that wholesale power prices will increase by 5-10 percent if Indian Point
were to shut down in 2015. The added costs from higher wholesale power prices would mount
significantly over time. By 2030, New York consumers will have paid between $10 and $12
billion in higher energy costs while at the same time having less reliable power.

-Indian Point is essential to electric affordability and reliability in New York. The plant
ensures the smooth operation of New York’s electric grid and compensates for deficiencies in an
aging transmission infrastructure. Indian Point’s continued operation guarantees that the lights
will stay on in our homes and businesses and that New York’s critical transportation, health, and
municipal systems will have the power they need to operate.

Given these factors, I encourage the ASLB exercise its diligence in considering the many
benefits that Indian Point brings to downstate New York and take the steps necessary to support
the renewal of its operating license.

Thank you for your consideration.

Very Truly Yours,

Matthew C. Cordaro, Ph.D.
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